
Hardcoats 

From: support@abcprocure.com 
Sent: 10 December 2013 10:44 
To: hardcoat@vsnl.com 
Cc: npcilsupport@abcprocure.com; etender@npcil.co.in 
Subject: Enlistment Certificate 

Enlistment Certificate 

Case File No. : VSR/65 

Date: 10/12/2013 


M/s. 

Hardcoats (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

0-2, Laxmi Industrial Estate, New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai, 

Mumbai, 

Maharashtra, 

India 


Dear Sir, 

Sub: Registriition of vendors with NPCIL. 


With reference to your letter for registration with NPC, we are pJeased to inform you that 
. you have been registered as an approved supplier as per details given belbw : 

REGISTRATION NO. : NPCIL/MUMBAI/103 Registered as: M 

ITEMS FOR WHICH REGISTERED: General Machining of Components & sub assemblies 

You are registered for supply of items not exceeding Rs.9100000 ( NINETY::ON6 LAKH ) 
Against an individual order. However, you may quote against tenders for items for which you are 
registered (without any monetary limit). 

PERIOD UPTO WHICH R'EGISTRATION IS VALID: 3 YEARS 

Please note that this registration does not confer any particular rights on you and the 
Directorate of Contracts & Materials Management of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd., is not 
obliged to contact you for any or all of the requirements for the items for which you have been 
registered. Further, the Registration will be liable for cancellation for a) non fulfillment of contract 
obligations or b) any grounds which in the opinion of the Director, Contracts & Materials Management 
Group, of Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd., Mumbai render the retention of this registration 
undesirable in public interest. 

If any change in the details like name, address, product range etc. g'iven earlier may please 
be communicated to us as and when arises. 

Please ensure that fresh application is made indicating changes if any in the information 
furnished in the registration forms, for renewal of your registration at lecst three months before 
expiry of validity period of Registration Certificate so that continuity will be maintained to contact you 
for our future requirements. 

Yours Faithfully, 
Sr. Manager /Dy. General Manager, C&MM 
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